
From: Lowden, John
To: Frank Tran
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 13-18845-01
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 9:12:45 AM
Attachments: 03032023 Survey.PDF

Here is last radiation survey for the mobile PET/CT coach.

John

From: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 9:00 AM
To: Lowden, John <jlowden@goshenhealth.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 13-18845-01

[ EXTERNAL E-MAIL ] Treat with increased suspicion. Do not click links or open attachments
that you were not expecting, and do not forward it to anyone. Report suspicious emails with
the Phish Alert Button found in the desktop, mobile, and web versions of Outlook. Stop.
Look. Think. Report.

Mr. Lowden,

Could you please send me a copy of the record of last radiation survey for the mobile PET/CT coach.

Thank you,

Frank Tran

mailto:jlowden@goshenhealth.com
mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov



AREA SURVEY REPORT


P & P Section Form


03/03/2023 to 03/03/2023Date: GOSHEN HOSPITAL
200 HIGH PARK AVE


DAILY SURVEYSSurvey Group:
03/03/2023 15:48 Mason, JanetTest Date & Time: Performed By:


Instrument: 0.03 mR/hrBackground:Ludlum 14C--247131 - 247131


Area Name Action Level Limit Observed Reading Net Result


Clothes Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Hands Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Shoes Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Dose Calibrator Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr
Dose Prep
Module 1


Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Radioactive
Storage


Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Non-Sharps
Waste


Restricted 0.2 mR/hr Pass0.17 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Rad Sharps
Group 1


Restricted 0.05 mR/hr Pass0.02 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Decay Module Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Syntrac Desk Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Injection Room Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Symbia-T Room Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr
Intevo Patient
Room


Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Stress Lab Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr
Dose Prep
Module 2


Restricted 0.08 mR/hr Pass0.05 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


PET Radioactive
Disp


Restricted 0.1 mR/hr Pass0.07 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Note:


PET DAILY SURVEYSurvey Group:
03/03/2023 11:23 kerr, bryanTest Date & Time: Performed By:


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


PET Scan Table Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr
PET Left Inj
Room 1


Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


PET Right Inj
Room 2


Restricted 0.03 mR/hr Pass0.0 mR/hr2.0 mR/hr


Note:


Page 1 of 2Generated on 06/26/2023 at 09:47 US/Eastern using Nuctrac™ by Cardinal







Page 2 of 2Generated on 06/26/2023 at 09:47 US/Eastern using Nuctrac™ by Cardinal


Radiation Safety Officer: ______________







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
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